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Ottawa, February 27, 1907.

Dear Sir,-

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your

communication of the 23rd instant, inclosing a declara¬

tion by Mr. Allen McPherson in connection with his

application for venewal of ticense covering a portion

of the Whitelish Lake Indian Reserve, and in reply to

say that, in view of the circumstances as set out in the

declaration, the Department is disposed to grant a

further renewal of this licence for one year, namely, to

the 30th of April, 1908, upon compliance with all the

conditions of the licence with regard to payment of

ground rent, venewal fee, dues, etc.

It is to be distinctly understood that this

is the last venewal that will be granted of this licence

and the same is to finally oease and determine at the

expiration of said renewal.

Yours very truly,

Lease Redly

Deputy Superintendent General

of Indian affairs.

George D. Grant, Esq., M.P.

of Commons,House
ottawa.

verschieden. Indian affairs, Letterbook,

20 February 1907 - 9 March 1907, (R.G. 10, volume 5157)
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